

DARRICK GARLAND WADE, AIA

6008 74TH Street, Lubbock, TX 79424
806.445.1131,
darrick@dwadestudio.com



www.dwadestudio.com



www.linkedin.com/in/darrickwade



<https://www.instagram.com/darrickwade/>



www.youtube.com/channel/UC6nZgrnPhc4jGlhRU5uZyww

ABOUT ME

I am a licensed architect with significant experience in design, building, teaching, small business, and local government leadership and management of finances, operations, and employees. I ran a successful campaign and served as a town council person. I look for opportunities to work with others and to contribute my skills and experience toward building opportunities for students.

UNIVERSITY EXPERIENCE

Assistant Dean for External Affairs | Texas Tech University College of Architecture 2018 – present

Develop strategies related to external relationships. Serve as administrative staff for the Design Leadership Alliance. Supervise the External Affairs team including recruiting, scholarships and events. Build and maintain relationships with high schools, colleges, universities, and alumni.

Director of External Programs & Articulation | Texas Tech University College of Architecture 2015 – 2018

High School Relations + Recruiting, Professional Involvement + Internships, Career, Licensing + Professional Relations, Community college articulation

Architecture Licensing Advisor | Texas Tech University College of Architecture 2015 – present

NCARB – assist students and alumni with licensing preparation

Instructor | Texas Tech University College of Architecture

Design, Building Information Technology, Independent Study, Comprehensive Design 2013- Present

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Instructor – Texas Tech University College of Architecture 2019-2020

ARCH 3352 Building Information Technology – (fall, spring, & summer) Const Docs (Revit)

ARCH 7000 Graduate level Independent Study (fall, spring, & summer) research and internship

ARCH 5254 Building Information Modeling – (summer) systems

Instructor – Texas Tech University College of Architecture 2018-2019

ARCH 3352 Building Information Technology – (fall and spring) Const Docs (Revit)

Instructor – Texas Tech University College of Architecture 2017-2018

ARCH 3352 Building Information Technology – (fall and spring) Const Docs (Revit)

ARCH 7000 Residency (summer and fall)

ARCH 3501 Design Studio V (fall)

Instructor – Texas Tech University College of Architecture 2016-2017

ARCH 3352 Building Information Technology – (fall and spring) Const Docs (Revit)

ARCH 7000 Residency (summer and fall)
ARCH 3501 Design Studio V (fall)

Instructor – Texas Tech University College of Architecture

2015-2016

ARCH 3501 Design Studio V
ARCH 5601 Integrated Studio (comprehensive)
ARCH 3352 Building Information Technology – (fall and spring) Const Docs (Revit)
ARCH 7000 Residency – supervision and coordination
ARCH 5501 Topical Design Studio

Instructor – Texas Tech University College of Architecture

2014-2015

ARCH 3501 Design Studio V
ARCH 3502 Design Studio VI
ARCH 3352 Building Information Technology – (fall and spring) Const Docs (Revit)

Instructor – Texas Tech University College of Architecture

2013-2014

ARCH 3501 Design Studio V
ARCH 3502 Design Studio VI
ARCH 3352 Building Information Technology – (fall and spring) Const Docs (Revit)

Instructor – Texas Tech University College of Architecture

2016

Curtis Clerkley Design Academy for inner city high school students in Houston
Texas (2 weeks)

Adjunct Teacher - Summit County High School, Breckenridge, Colorado

2006 - 2011

Developed and taught a series of high school architecture classes

EDUCATION

The University of Texas at Austin, Texas

MArch II, Architecture

2013

Master of Design Study: The Sense of Touch in Architecture

Texas Tech University, Lubbock, Texas

BArch, in Architecture

1987

Thesis: An Interactive Environment, a Group Home for the Deaf-Blind Multi-handicapped

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Darrick Wade Studio, LLC

Architect / Designer

2011 - present

Design of building projects in Colorado, Texas, New Mexico, British Columbia and Washington State

Town of Silverthorne, Colorado

Town Council – (elected official)

2010-2011

Bostad International Architecture and Planning, Frisco, Colorado

Architect, Owner, Principal

2000-2011

Town of Silverthorne, Colorado

Town Manager

1997-2000

Town of Silverthorne, Colorado
Community Development Director

1990-1997

Darrick Wade Architect + Planner
Architect, Sole proprietor

1990-2000

CURRENT + RECENT PRACTICE

Designer Monashee Villa, Revelstoke, B.C.	On the boards
Architect Lot 3, Elk Haven, Silverthorne, Colorado	Current Construction
Architect Ryan Gulch Resort Residence, Silverthorne, Colorado	Current Construction
Designer Belman Fernandez Resort Residence, Revelstoke, B.C.	On the boards
Designer Campbell Resort Residence, Revelstoke, B.C.	2019
Architect Lupine Lane Resort Residence, Frisco, Colorado	2017
Designer Owen Executive Residence, Snohomish County, Washington	2015
Designer Midwife Cottage Birthing Center, Lubbock, Texas	2015
Designer Whiteworth Chalet Heli-Ski Lodge, Revelstoke, B.C.	2015

AWARDS

Parade of Homes Awards: 31 Red Buffalo Trail (Seven 1 st place awards including best overall)	2010
Parade of Homes Awards: 240 Two Cabins Dr. (Grand Award in three categories + Premier Award)	2007
Parade of homes Award of Merit 29 Agate Rd	2006
Parade of homes Award of Merit 345 Game Trail Rd	2006
Parade of homes Award: Best Value Residence at Willowbrook	2005
Dublin U2 Design Competition: top 10%	2003
Grand Prize Excellence in Landscape Design of Silverthorne Pedestrian Underpass	1994

SERVICE

Dean's Executive Council	currently
Graduation – name reader	currently
TxA Task Force for a High School Dual Credit Architecture Program	currently
Architecture + Construction Advisory Committee – Lubbock Independent School District	currently
Undergraduate Admissions Advisory Committee – Texas Tech University	currently
Academic Partnerships Committee	currently
Competition Jury – Annual sophomore design competition at San Antonio College	2017 & 2020
Texas Higher Education Board Architecture Field of Study Committee	2017
End of semester reviews at San Antonio College	2017
Desk Crits at Texas Southmost College and San Antonio College	2017
Desk Crits at Richardson High School outside of Dallas	2017
Member of YPAC (Texas Society of Architects Young Public Awareness Committee)	2015
Guest speaker at Conference at the Virginia Murray Sowell Center College of Education	2015
Review panelist at Texas Tech El Paso	2015

LICENSES

Architect, State of Colorado	1990 – present
Certified Planner	1993 – 2011

REFERENCES

Available upon request

SKILLS



INTERESTS

Cycling

Mountain biking

Sketching

Camping

Travel

Cooking

Building



This document was created with the Win2PDF "print to PDF" printer available at <http://www.win2pdf.com>

This version of Win2PDF 10 is for evaluation and non-commercial use only.

This page will not be added after purchasing Win2PDF.

<http://www.win2pdf.com/purchase/>